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MEMORANDUM
Item # 13

To: James L. Gillis Jr., City Manager Date: December 14, 2021
From: Becky Witte, Deputy City Clerk
Re: Council Consideration of Resolution No. 2021-34, authorizing submittal of an

application to the State of Florida Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP)
and authorizing acceptance and execution of the grant, if awarded.

Date: December 6, 2021

The State of Florida Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) administered by the Federal
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) has opened applications for FEMA-4486-DR-FL
COVID-19 Pandemic. Hazard Mitigation Grant funds are to be used for projects that will
reduce or eliminate losses from future natural and man-made disasters. Funds must be
used to provide a long-term solution to a problem such as flooding, wind damage etc. The
City of South Daytona's application will request $420,000 to acquire and install a 250 kw
Caterpillar Generator at the City’s Municipal Complex. The Generator will replace the
current system and will provide power to the entire complex which includes City Hall,
Police Department and Fire Department. Under the program. FEMA will contribute up to 75
percent ($315,000) of the total amount approved with the City funding the remaining 25
percent ($105,000) non-federal share. This project has been selected second on the
Volusia County Priority List and has received a letter of endorsement from the Volusia
County LMS Chair.

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 2021-34, authorizing submittal of an
application to the State of Florida Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) and
authorizing acceptance and execution of the grant, if awarded.
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RESOLUTION NO. 2021-34
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SOUTH DAYTONA, FLORIDA,
AUTHORIZING SUBMITTAL OF AN APPLICATION TO THE STATE OF
FLORIDA HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM (HMGP) FOR THE
REPLACEMENT OF THE GENERATOR AT THE CITY HALL MUNICPAL
COMPLEX AND AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE AND EXECUTION OF THE
GRANT, IF AWARDED.
WHEREAS, the City of South Daytona is vulnerable to natural and man-made disasters that can cause loss
of life and damages to public and private property; and
WHEREAS, the City of South Daytona desires to seek ways to mitigate situations that may aggravate such
circumstance; and
WHEREAS, the City of South Daytona is committed to protecting its citizens and property through
mitigation efforts; and
WHEREAS, the City of South Daytona desires to apply for a Hazard Mitigation Grant through the
Department of Community Affairs, Division of Emergency Management in partnership with the Federal Emergency
Management Agency.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH DAYTONA, FLORIDA:
Section 1. The City Council of South Daytona hereby authorizes the City Manager to execute and submit
all documents relating to the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program, including but not limited to all documents relating
to submittal of an application, and acceptance and execution of a grant agreement, if awarded.
Section 5. That this Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.
THIS RESOLUTION APPROVED ON FIRST AND ONLY READING this 14" day of December 2021 by the City

Council of the City of South Daytona, Florida.
CITY OF SOUTH DAYTONA, FLORIDA

William C. Hall, Mayor

ATTEST:

James L. Gillis Jr, City Manager

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

Wade C. Vose, City Attorney

Resolution 2021- 34, Authorize submittal of Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Application
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Volusia Prepares
THE VOLUSIA COUNTY PARTNERSHIP FOR
DISASTER MITIGATION AND RECOVERY

Mr. Miles Anderson, State Hazard Mitigation Officer November 22, 2021
Florida Division of Emergency Management

2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2100

Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) applications for FEMA-4486-DR-FL COVID-19 Pandemic
Priority List for Volusia County, FL

Dear Mr. Anderson,

The Volusia County Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS) working group has approved by vote and
prioritized the attached projects for HMGP funding from this disaster. These projects align with our
LMS goals and objectives as noted, and with the State’s mitigation goals and objectives (in
accordance with the Code of Federal Regulations 44S 201.6.)

The Volusia County LMS group therefore presents the attached projects in the order in which they are
to be considered for funding.

For further information or inquiry, please contact Kevin Liguori, Volusia County Emergency
Management, Mitigation Coordinator, at 386-254-1500, Ext 11031.

Sincerely,

(an (ipmmesm

Alan Williamson, LMS Chair
Volusia County LMS

Cc:  Jared Jaworski, FDEM
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Priority List for Volusia County FL HMGP FEMA-4486-DR-FL COVID-19 Pandemic FINAL 11/22/2021

LMS Jurisdiction LMS # Title Description Total Cost HMGP Match (25%) Goal
Priority | & Priority (75%)
1 Ormond VOL-0579 | John Anderson | This project looks to $230,000 $172,500.00 $57,500 Goal 5,
Beach Drive- Drainage | complete construction of the Objective
Improvements improvements 3
recommended in
the CDM-Smith March 2010
Storm water Flooding
Investigation Study
2 South VOL- 0580 | City Hall Generator installation $420,000 $315,000 $105,000 Goal 4,
Daytona Complex project for city hall Objective
Generator 1
3 Volusia VOL-0581 | Flood Elevation | Residential elevation $221,280 $165,960 $55,320 Goal 3,
County Project project of 356 Seminole Objective
Emergency Drive 1
Management
4 Volusia VOL-0583 | Infrastructure Infrastructure Retrofit & $1,900,000 $1,425,000 $475,000 Goal 4,
County Fire Retrofit & Safe | Safe Room of Station 42 Objective
Services Room 1
5 Edgewater VOL- 0495 | EOC Hardening | Harden Edgewater $2,500,000 $1,875,000 $625,000 Goal 4,
& Safe Room Wastewater Treatment Objective
Plant/EOC, 3315 SR 442, 1
Edgewater with safe harbor
room and replacement
generator
6 Volusia VOL- 0585 | North Beach North Beach Street - Grade $2,000,000 $1,500,000 $500,000 Goal 5,
County Street - Grade Raise & Culvert additions Objective
Public Works Raise 3
7 Volusia VOL- 0584 | Infrastructure Infrastructure Retrofit & $1,900,000 $1,425,000 $475,000 Goal 4,
County Fire Retrofit & Safe | Safe Room of Station 34 Objective
Services Room 1
TOTALS | $9,171,205.00 | $6,878,403.75 | $2,292,801.25
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